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January 26, 2018

Ms. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
400 North Street, Keystone Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Direct Energy Business Marketing, LLC — Withdrawal of Request for Termination:
Electric Supplier License (License No. A-2013-2368464)

Dear Ms. Chiavetta,

Direct Energy respectfully requests to withdraw the notice sent on October 28, 2017 to the
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission regarding the desire to terminate the Electric Supplier
License held by Direct Energy Business Marketing, LLC. (Certificate No A-2013-2368464).

If there are any questions or comments regarding this submission, please contact me directly at
(713)877-3925.

Respectfully,
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Andy Beaucham
Regulatory LicerfSing & Reporting
Direct Energy

12 Greenway Plaza, Suite 250, Houston, Texas, 770486, tel. 713-877-3500
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